
Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 

 

 

Land Use 
Courthouse Annex  •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303.441.3930  • Fax: 303.441.4856 

Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  • www.bouldercounty.org 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Citizen participation for items not otherwise on the agenda 

 

2. Approval of minutes from previous meetings 

 

3. Building Permit Reviews for Structures 50 Years of Age and Older 

 

4. Landmarks: 

a. Docket HP-18-0005: Warembourg House 

Request: Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation of the brick house 

Location: 10234 Dillon Road, in Section 21, T1S, R69 in the 6th Principal Meridian. 

Zoning: Agricultural (A) Zoning 

Owner/ 

Applicant:  Ashley Tittle Goldstein 

 

5. Other Business 

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 
Thursday, June 7, 2018 – 6:00 p.m. 

Commissioners Hearing Room 
Third Floor of the Boulder County Courthouse 

http://www.bouldercounty.org/


 
 

 

 

Land Use 
Courthouse Annex  •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303.441.3930  •  Fax: 303.441.4856 

Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  •  www.bouldercounty.org 

Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 
 

On Thursday, May 3, 2018, the Boulder County Historic Preservation Advisory Board held a regular 

meeting, convening at 6:00 p.m. and adjourning at 7:32 p.m.  

 

Board Members Present:  Jim Burrus - chair, Jason Emery, Marissa Ferreira, Chuck Gray, Stan 

Nilson, Rosslyn Scamehorn, and Ilona Dotterer 

 

Board Members Excused: George Schusler, Caitlin McKenna 

 

Staff Present:  Denise Grimm, Jessica Fasick, Charlene Collazzi, and Angela 

Gaudette, Land Use 

  Carol Beam and Mindy Carson Hatcher, Parks and Open Space 

  Erica Crosby, Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety 

 

Interested Others:  0 

 

 

 

1. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  

 

None. 

 

 

2. MINUTES 

 

Approval of the April 5, 2018 Historic Preservation Advisory Board Minutes: 

  

MOTION: Rosslyn Scamehorn MOVED to approve the April 5, 2018 minutes as 

submitted. 

 

SECOND: Charles Gray 

 

 

BOULDER COUNTY 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 

MINUTES 

May 3, 2018 
6:00 PM  

Hearing Room, Third Floor, 

County Courthouse, Boulder 

 



HPAB minutes 

May 3, 2018 

2 

 
 VOTE:  Motion PASSED unanimously 

Vote missed by Marissa Ferreira who arrived shortly thereafter. 

 

 

3. BUILDING PERMIT REVIEWS FOR STRUCTURES 50 YEARS & OLDER  

 

None. 

 

 

4. MINE CLOSURES UPDATE 

 

Staff member, Denise Grimm, introduced Erica Crosby from the Division of Reclamation, Mining, 

and Safety. Ms. Crosby presented an update on the many mine closures she and her team have 

completed in 2017 and shared future plans for 2018. 

 

OPEN PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 None. 

 

CLOSE PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 

5. UPDATE ON PARKS AND OPEN SPACE PROJECTS 

 

Staff member, Denise Grimm, introduced Carol Beam from Parks and Open Space. Ms. Beam 

presented an update on the many mine closures she and her team have completed in 2017 and shared 

future plans for 2018. 

 

OPEN PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 None. 

 

CLOSE PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 

6. LANDMARKS 

 

a. Docket HP-18-0004: Wencel Barn 

  Request:   Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation of the barn 

 Location:           12191 N 61st Street, in Section 27, T3N, R70 in the 6th Principal 

Meridian 

  Zoning:             Agricultural (A) Zoning                           

  Owner/Applicant: Boulder County 

  

 

Staff member, Denise Grimm, gave the presentation. An application for landmark designation of the 

Wencel Barn has been submitted by Boulder County Parks and Open Space.  The landmark 



HPAB minutes 

May 3, 2018 

3 

 
application includes a request to landmark the barn only.  There are several other buildings on the 

parcel including a double-A-frame residence and outbuildings, however, at this time the request is to 

only landmark the barn. 

 

Mathias Wencel purchased the property in 1899 for $1,717.75.  Mathias was from Austria and came 

to the United States in 1888.  His wife, Ernestine, was also from Austria and emigrated in 1893.  

When the Wencel family purchased the property it was undeveloped and the Wencels likely 

constructed the original buildings including the barn by 1903.  The family grew wheat, corn and hay 

and raised turkeys, ducks, geese, chickens and milking cows.  Mathias and Ernestine had three 

children – Frederick, Edward and Ernestine.  Frederick and Edward took over the farm in 1942 and 

Frederick continued to farm the property until his death in 1984.   

 

The Wencel Barn is an example of a modified large hay barn with two large silos.  The barn has two 

stories and a gambrel roof.  On the northwest corner of the barn there is an undated dairy barn 

addition with a shed roof.  The two silos are both on the south side of the barn and extend inside the 

barn.  The silo on the west is constructed of red clay tiles and has no top cover.  The silo on the east is 

constructed of ten rings of poured-in-place concrete and presently has no top cover although the 1949 

Assessor’s photo shows that it did once have a cover. 

 

Note that the name of the landmark has changed from earlier notices.  Parks and Open Space refer to 

the barn as the Braly Barn after they acquired it from Henry Braly in 2000.  However, the docket 

name was changed to honor the Wencels who built and owned the barn during its period of 

significance. 

 

SIGNIFICANCE 

 
The Wencel Barn qualifies for landmark designation under Criteria 1 and 4. 
 

Criteria 15-501(A)(1) The character, interest, or value of the proposed landmark is part of the 

development, heritage, or cultural characteristics of the county;    

 

The Wencel Barn is significant for its association with early 20
th
-century development of 

agriculture in Boulder County. 

 

Criteria 15-501(A)(4) The proposed landmark is an embodiment of the distinguishing characteristics 

of an architectural style valuable for the study of a period, type, method of construction, or the use of 

indigenous materials;   

 

The Wencel Barn is significant as an example of a modified large hay barn or feeder barn 

with the unusual placement of 2 silos extending into the barn’s south elevation and a later 

dairy addition at the northwest elevation. With this modified design, the barn possesses 

distinguishing characteristics of an architectural style valuable for the study of a period, type, 

and method of construction. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends that the Historic Preservation Advisory Board APPROVE and recommend that the 

BOCC approve Docket HP-18-0004: Wencel Barn under Criteria 1 and 4 subject to the following 

conditions: 

 

1. Alteration of any exterior feature of the landmarked structure will require review and 

approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness (CA) by Boulder County (note: 



HPAB minutes 

May 3, 2018 

4 

 
applicable county review processes, including but not limited to Site Plan Review, 

may be required).   

 

2. Regular maintenance which prolongs the life of the landmark, using original 

materials or materials that replicate the original materials, will not require review for 

a Certificate of Appropriateness, provided the Land Use Director has determined that 

the repair is minor in nature and will not damage any existing architectural features.  

Emergency repairs, which are temporary in nature, will not require review (note: 

Depending on the type of work, a building permit may still be required.) 

 
OPEN PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 None 

 

CLOSE PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

MOTION:   Jason Emery MOVED that HPAB APPROVE and recommended that 

the Board of County Commissioners APPROVE Docket HP-18-0004: 

Wencel Barn. 

 

SECOND:   Rosslyn Scamehorn  

  

VOTE:   Motion PASSED unanimously 

 

 

7. OTHER BUSINESS 

 

a. Historic Preservation Awards will be held on Monday, May 14, 2018 

b. Carol Beam will host a Brown Bag on Wednesday, May 9, 2018. Jessica Fasick has sent an 

email invitation to the board. 

c. Denise Grimm introduced Angela Gaudette, Historic Preservation Specialist, to HPAB 

d. Site visit to Roads House scheduled for May 10 has been cancelled, as the application has 

been withdrawn by the applicant. 

 

8. ADJOURNED 

 

The Boulder County Historic Preservation Advisory Board meeting was adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 

 

 

Detailed information regarding the docket items, including maps and legal descriptions 

are available for public use at the Land Use Department, 13th and Spruce, Boulder, CO 

303-441-3930. 



 
 

 

 

Land Use 
Courthouse Annex  •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303.441.3930  •  Fax: 303.441.4856 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  •  www.bouldercounty.org 

Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner 

 
Elise Jones County Commissioner 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
STAFF PLANNER:  Denise Grimm    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION RE: 
 
Docket HP-18-0005: Warembourg House 

Request: Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation of the brick house 
Location: 10234 Dillon Road, in Section 21, T1S, R69 in the 6th Principal 

Meridian. 
Zoning:  Agricultural (A) Zoning 
Owner/ 
Applicant:  Ashley Tittle Goldstein 

 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To determine if the nominated property qualifies for landmark designation, determine if the 
application is complete, and formulate recommendations for the Board of County Commissioners.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
An application for landmark designation of the Warembourg House has been submitted by the owner, 
Ashley Goldstein.  The landmark application is a request to landmark the historic brick house only.  
There are several other buildings on the parcel; however, this request is to only landmark the brick 
house as none of the other structures were found to be eligible for landmark status. 
 
The Warembourg House is an example of a modest Tudor Revival house or English Norman Cottage, 
a style not often seen in rural Boulder County.  The c. 1920s house is clad with blond brick in a 
common bond and has dark brick at the base with two separated bands of dark brick just above the 
base and dark brick above the windows and doors.  The house has a side-facing gable roof intersected 
with a cross gable to the rear and a small intersecting gable above the front door. 
 
The house has a nearly 80-year association with the locally-prominent Warembourg family starting 
with Jule Warembourg when he bought the property in 1925 from Dr. Alvin Crannell.  It’s unclear 
who had the home built – Dr. Crannell or Jule Warembourg – but the actual builder of the house may 
have been neighbor Henry Showalter, who was a bricklayer and contractor and is believed to have 
built his own English Norman Cottage at 10101 Dillon Road (since demolished).  Jule Warembourg 

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
Thursday, June 7, 2018 – 6:00 p.m. 

Third Floor Hearing Room 
Boulder County Courthouse 



 

 

lived next to his brother Louis and they were both farmers as well as coal miners.  Jule left the farm to 
Louis’ son, Albert, whose family held the property until 2004, although it had already been rented out 
for years.  The present owner, Ashley Tittle Goldstein, bought the property in 2015. 
 
On October 31, 2017, a subcommittee of the HPAB reviewed the structures at 10234 Dillon Road for 
docket SE-17-0011: Goldstein Lot Recognition.  The subcommittee only found the brick home to be 
eligible for landmark status as the other structures lacked significance or integrity and the site as a 
whole had lost its context with the demolition of several agricultural buildings.  The subcommittee 
supported the Subdivision Exemption request with the condition that the brick home receive landmark 
status. 
 
SIGNIFICANCE 
 
The Warembourg House qualifies for landmark designation under Criteria 1, 3 and 4. 
 
Criteria 15-501(A)(1) The character, interest, or value of the proposed landmark is part of the 
development, heritage, or cultural characteristics of the county;    

 
The Warembourg House is significant for its association with early 20th-century development 
of agriculture in Boulder County. 
 

Criteria 15-501(A)(3) the identification of the proposed landmark with a person or persons 
significantly contributing to the local, county, state, or national history; 
 

The Warembourg House is significant for its association with the Warembourg family who 
helped shape southeastern Boulder County and Louisville. 
 

Criteria 15-501(A)(4) The proposed landmark is an embodiment of the distinguishing characteristics 
of an architectural style valuable for the study of a period, type, method of construction, or the use of 
indigenous materials;   
 

The Warembourg House is significant as an example of a modest Tudor Revival residence 
also known as an English Norman Cottage, a style not often seen in rural Boulder County. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Historic Preservation Advisory Board APPROVE and recommend that the 
BOCC approve Docket HP-18-0005: Warembourg House under Criteria 1, 3 and 4 subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
1. Alteration of any exterior feature of the landmarked structure will require review and 

approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness (CA) by Boulder County (note: 
applicable county review processes, including but not limited to Site Plan Review, 
may be required).   

 
2. Regular maintenance which prolongs the life of the landmark, using original 

materials or materials that replicate the original materials, will not require review for 
a Certificate of Appropriateness, provided the Land Use Director has determined that 
the repair is minor in nature and will not damage any existing architectural features.  
Emergency repairs, which are temporary in nature, will not require review (note: 
Depending on the type of work, a building permit may still be required.) 



CITY AND COUNTY OF
BROOMFIELD

Autrey
Res.

Harper
Lake

Hodgson-Harris
   Res.

Louisville Res.

Stearns
Lake

Davidson Ditch

S Boulder

Canyon
Ditch

Coal Creek

Rock

Creek
Ro

ck
Creek

Lake
Waneka

Goodhue

D
itch

Davidson Mesa

Rock Creek Farm

Sterling
Heights

Maple Grove Pony
Estates

Grace
Mar

IrvingtonNicholas
Estates

DILLONRD

COALTON RD

McCASLIN
BLVD

S
96T

H
ST

SOUTH BOULDER RD

S8
8T

HS
T

EMMAST

S
76T

H
ST

ROCK
CREEK PKWY

VIA
APPIA MA

IN
ST

S
104

TH
STCE

NTE
NNIAL

PKW

Y

PINE ST

DILLON RD

COAL
CR

EE
K

DR 13

25

64

PU
BL

IC
RD

DYERRD

NORTHWEST PKWY (Toll)

42

7

128

PARKWAY

.

287

287

36

BUFFALOHIGHWAY

6 2
EMPIREDR

BURLINGTON NORTHERN
SA

NT
A F

E R
RPARADISE LN

S1
04T

HS
T

N
76 T

H
ST

FLAGG DR58

W CHERRY ST

BELLA VISTA DR

COUNTY
RD

S
120

TH
ST

1

68

EMPIRERD

Louisville

Lafayette

Superior

Land Use PreApplication Map: Vicinity
10234 Dillon

Legend

SITE

Area of Detail Date: 6/22/2017

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

N 0 1
Miles

Subject Property
County Boundary
Intermittent Stream
Perennial Stream
Municipalities
Subdivisions

 wtodacheene



Date: 6/22/2017

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

Area of Detail

Legend

DILLON RD

S 1
04

TH
 ST

NORTHWEST PKWY

Broomfield

N

10234 Dillon

Land Use PreApplication Map: Aerial

Subject Property

0 800
ft

 wtodacheene



Date: 6/22/2017

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

Area of Detail

Legend

DILLON RD

N

10234 Dillon

Land Use PreApplication Map: Aerial

Subject Property

0 130
ft

 wtodacheene



HP-18-0005: WAREMBOURG
HOUSE

1 inch = 60 feet Saved 5/24/2018
G:\HISTORIC PRESERVATION\LANDMARKS\Warembourg House - active\Map-jfasick-5-24-2018-12-36PM.pdf

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.BoulderCounty.org/mapdisclaimer



@
Boulder County Land Use Department
Annex Building - 13th and Spruce Streets - Boulder
PO Box 471 - Boulder, Colorado 80306
(303) 441-3930 / Fax (303) 44148s6

Number

Boulder Gounty Historic Landmark - Nomination Form

Page l0
g :\historic\masters\forms\landmarkpacket20O3.pmd

¿s

Hlstorlc Name: J.ll¿- tþofe*f,aauj tä,-r',
other Names: lDarer"^borg 

"epo]yHistorical Narrative (Continuation Sheet) R

Address: lob?_+ Þllø¡r P4ù,
c o nt¡ n rPaB# *nÊ1, 

"ìffi mlf' "f
) Bwornß'¿id tQ^) Koozo
íon Pø¿W¿++ l-fo'g'-

Iof,*fio>u Þir

Category of Property: Structurefl Site E

Number of Resources Wlthin Property:

Gontlnuation Sheet fl

Gontributing 

- 

Non-Contributing

Property Ownership: Public Private Other E
Dlstrlct E

Gurrent Functions:
lløuø àwdlt13,li

Historic
l*orvte

Áe,vtU,ì lôü+

Continuation Sheet

AContlnuation Sheet

ë

WLo - yzsenF
Significant persons: Ju\e-i,rlff e*n\X,tra1

kl U¿-r+ Vrla,r e*ndx^rq

Period of Significance:

/"gn <:,l\ h're -+ Petnah i5
Significant Dates:

lqAO - Dpú¿ a+ ¿ðY\Ê\wrJr on

Areas of

-3o

niflcance

Statement of Signlficance (Gontinuatlon Shee$

Name of Property1

Location2

Classif ication3

Function or Use4

5. Description

6. Statement of Significance



e.Continuation Sheet

LegalDescriptionof Property' -Wç- ho,l 5-e- 1è\+\'715 o'.t *he- WøSteîn
û.1rro9k çrJ.¿- ol- Ive- t*j6.¡ ?npgfty

iH "#*iÏ* "', lf:l*P#' ä &l A$ni 
rWffift 

^,t,in 5¿¿-{n' on Zt ,'-îã..'rn *vi p lSr\au^gt_ bq VJ "

Boundary Justirlcatlon: %o\d,ør- (o,:n+ '¡ !*u o- .ls tlrre- bax¿oÅ"s

Continuatlon Sheet tr

Name(s): fr*rla1 Ti*tl¿_ Çc;þL*c,tn
Address(es), l)J¡ ¿n$e-vsan z\¡e .

L'o.,¡c'r¿\Þ r CÐ &Ûo2-1

Continuation Sheet tr

kJ^1e,.¡ G^otç:Wu-m
I \3\ )pt?e.tse-¡ 

^Y< 
,

L-*.¡g^run-, CO 8rco2-7

Contlnuation Sheets
For each continuation sheet used, clearly identify the section of this form to which the sheet applies. For ex-
ample, the Historical Narrative in Section 1 will need to have a continuation sheet. At the top of this sheet, type
"Continuation Sheet - Section 1". Remember to number each page of the application, including all attachments.

form will be considered incomplete unless a map(s) identifying the location of the structure or site, or the

Photos
Photos or slides of the property should be included with this application. The photos should include captions

identifying the photo as well as the date it was taken, if possible. These photos will become part of the file for
the property and won't be returned unless requested by the applicant.

boundary of a district is included

7. Bibliographical References

8. Geographical Data

9. Property Owner(s)

10. Form Prepared By (Name and Address)

Directions for Attachments

Page ll
g : \historic\rnasters\forms\landmarþacket2005.pmd



Continuation Sheet Section #1
Name of Property

Historic Name: fule Warembourg Farm
Other Name: Warembourg Farm

Historical Narrative:

Porter D. Maud conveyed the property to Boulder County Public Trustee all the
premises on which the buildings now reside to George E. Bermont in April 1924.
Shortly thereafter, on November 20, L924 (filed for record February 3,1925)
Bermont sold the W Vz of theBYz and the E 1A of theW Yz of the NE Section 2Lto
Alvin E. Crannell for $10 and other valuable considerations. Crannell sold theEYz of
the W Tz of the NE 7a Section 19 to fule Warembourg on March 18,1925 (filed for
record March 20,L925) for $2,600. The purchase included t2Yzinches of water
from the New South Boulder and Rock Creek Ditch Company. It is unclear if the
house was constructed by Crannell or by fule Warembourg.

fule Warembourg was born on February Lt,1BB3, in France. In 1889, his family
moved from France to the United States. ln L925, fule purchased the property along
Dillon Road next to his brother Louis and worked as a coal miner and farmer, fule
Warembourg left in his last will and testament the property and attached water
rights to his nephew, Albert Warembourg. fule Warembourg died on November 9,

1952 and is buried in Louisville.

Albert Warembourg was born May 2L, L924 in Louisville. He married fanet Ann
Benson on September 6, t975 in Lafayette and lived at the property to the east,
10234 Dillon Road until !976,when he moved to South Boulder Road. Albert
worked at the University of Colorado as a maintenance worker for 19 years until his
retirement in 1987. Albert died at his home on South Boulder Road on April 1,

t99L. His wife, fanet, was the owner of the property and was used as a rental
property, until she sold it to David Keweon in, we believe, 2007. I, Ashley Tittle
Goldstein purchased it from David Keweon in November 2015.



Continuation Sheet Section #5
Description

The dwelling is a one story, irregular plan single dwelling that faces north. It is
surrounded by native grasses and pine trees. The blond brick exteriors is laid in a
common bond pattern accented by darker brown bricks at the bottom portion of the
house's perimeter. There are also these darker brown bricks accenting the edges
above the windows and doors. The cross gabled roof is covered with an asphalt
roof. The remains of one interior red brick chimney is located on the ridgeline. The
north elevation features a steeply pitched intersecting gable over the centered wood
front door, two metal casementwindows and a brick landing with semi-circular
poured concrete steps. The west elevation features two metal casement windows,
two metal 3 pane basement windows and a non-historic single pane window at the
rear addition. The south elevation features painted shingles in the gable end and
one non-historic single pane window. The east elevation features two metal
casement windows, two metal 3 pane basement windows and an entrance door at
the rear addition.

The property is located in a rural area on the south side of Dillon Road and accessed
by a dirt driveway. The area is flat with small shrubs and a large tree at the front of
the house. A wire fence surrounds the north, west and south elevations of the
house. The structure is visible from Dillon Road and the Parkway from a distance.
The house in its setting, paints a pretty, somewhat nostalgic picture of an old
farmhouse among crops and cattle.



Continuation Sheet Section 6
Statement of Significance

The proposed properfy site meets three of the criteria for landmark designation in
the Boulder County Historic Preservation Regulations (Section 15-501):

[1) The character, interest or value of the proposed landmark is important part
of the developmenf heritage, or cultural characteristics of the County.

(3) The proposed landmark is identified with a person or persons significantly
contributing to local, county, state or national history.

(a) The proposed landmark is an embodiment of the distinguishing
characteristics of an architectural style valuable for the study of a period, Wpe,
method of construction, or the use of indigenous materials.

Narrative
The proposed landmark is important for its association with the heritage of the
county, for its association with the history of ranching and cattle herds. The
property has qualities of unspoiled countryside and farmland. It has a strong
and important association with agriculture and ranching in the early 20th
century.

The property is identified with the Warembourg family that significantly
contributed to local and county history. The Warembourg name is deeply tied to
Louisville, where for example, there is the Warembourg Open Space and the
Warembourg Fishing Pond.

Architecturally, the style and building materials of the proposed landmark have
distinguishing characteristics of the period. The blond brick with the darker
brick top caps over the windows and doors are distinguished characteristics of
the architectural sryle of the 1910's and 1920's. The house and red structural
clay tile retain a high degree of historic physical integrity with minimal
alterations.



Continuation Sheet Section 7
Bibliography

Boulder County, Public Trustee's Certificate of Purchase.
Porter D. Maud to George E. Bermont. 1924. Book 506, Page 107
Boulder County, Clerk and Recorders Office, Boulder County.

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. George E. Bermont to Alvin E. Crannell. 1925
Book 524,Page 261. Boulder County Clerk and Recorders Office, Boulder
County.

Boulder County. Warranty Deed, Alvin E. Crannell to fule Warembourg.l92S
Book 524,Page 401. Boulder County Clerk and Recorders Office, Boulder
County.

Boulder County Last Will and Testament of fule Warembourg, t952 Book L320,
Page 57 6. Boulder County Clerk and Recorders Office, Boulder County.

Marden Maps, 1953. Ownership Plat Book of Boulder County, Colorado.
Boulder, Colorado: Marden Maps.

Rocþ Mountain Map Company,L940. Boulder CountyAtlas, Denver, Colorado:
Rocþ Mountain Map Company.

Warembourg Albert obituary. L99L. Daily Camera, 3 April.

Warembourg, fanet. Telephone interview with Carol Beam. 11 November 2004

Warembourg |ule obituary. 1952.The Boulder Daily Camera, 11 November.



HP-18-0005: Warembourg House 

1949 



HP-18-0005: Warembourg House 



HP-18-0005: Warembourg House 



HP-18-0005: Warembourg House 



HP-18-0005: Warembourg House 



HP-18-0005: Warembourg House 



10324 Dillon Road 5BL.9579 

COLORADO CULTURAL RESOURCE SURVEY 

Architectural Inventory Form 

Page 1 

Official Eligibility Determination 
(OAHP use only) 
Date __ _ Inî als _ 

Determined Eligible-National Register 
Determined Not Eligible • National Register 

Determined Eligible - Slate Register 

Determined Not Eligible - State Register 

Need Data 

Contributing to eligible National Register District 

Noncontributing to eligible National Register District 

OAHP1403 
Rev. 9/96 

I. IDENTIFICATION 
1 Resource number: 

2. Temporary resource number: 

3. County: 

4. City: 

5. Historic building name: 

6. Current building name: 

7. Building address: 

8. Owner name: 

Owner organization: 

Owner address: 

5BL.9579 

Boulder 

Louisville vicinity 

Jule Warembourg Farm 

Warembourg Property 

10324 Dillon Road 

Janet Warembourg 

6829 S. Boulder Road 

Boulder CO 80303 

Parcel number(s): 

15752100002 
3 

44. National Register eligibility field assessment: 

Local landmark eligibility field assessment: 

Not Eligible 

Not Eligible 

06-Dec-&4 

Hi51 one Sites Survey 

Boulder County Par^s & Open Space Departmenl ' 5305 Spine Road. Suite B 

Boulder. CO 80301 " (303)530-1980 

Sorted by Resource Number 



10324 Dillon Road 5BL.9579 

(Resource number) 

Architectural Inventory Form 
Page 2 

II. GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION 

10. 

P.M.: 6th 

NE 1/4 of 

UTM reference zone: 

Easting: 

USGS quad name: 

Year: 

Lot(s): 

Addition: 

Township: IS 

NE 1/4 of NW 1/4 

13 

490250 

Lafayette 

1994 

of NE 

Range: 69W 

1/4 of Section 

Northing: 

Scale: 

J 

21 

4422840 

7.5 

11. 

12. Boundary description and justification: 

Year of addition: 

The property is comprised of a house, agricultural outbuilding and boxcar. Currently located on the same parcel as 10234 
Dillon Road, but historically two separate properties. 

Metes and bounds exist: D 

III. ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION 
13. Building plan (footprint, shape): 

14. Other building plan descriptions: 

15. Dimensions In feet (length x width): 

16. Number of stories: 

17. Primary external wall material(s): 

Irregular Plan 

Length: 21 x Width: 27 

1 

brick Other wall materials: 

18. Roof configuration: 

Other roof configurations: 

19. Primary external roof material: 

Other roof materials: 

20. Special features: 

21. General architectural description: 

gabled roof/cross gabled roof 

asphalt roof 

chimney 

The house is a one-story, irregular plan single dwelling that faces north. The blond brick exterior is laid in a common bond 
pattern accented by darker brown bricks at the lower level and above the windows and doors. The cross gabled roof is 
covered with an asphalt roof. The remains of one interior red brick chimney is located on the ridgeline. The foundation is 
poured concrete. The north elevation features a steeply pitched intersecting gable over the centered wood front door, two 
metal casement windows and a bricklanding with semi-circular poured concrete steeps. The west elevation features two metal 
casement windows, two metal 3 pane basement windows and a non-historic single pane window at the rear addition. The 
south elevation features painted shingles in the gable end and one non-historic single pane window. The east elevation 
features two metal casement windows, two metal 3 pane basement windows and an entrance door at the rear addition. 

late 19th and 20th century revivals - tudor revival 22. Architectural style: 

Other architectural styles: 

Building type: 

23. Landscape or special setting features: 

The property is located in a rural area on the south side of Dillon Road and accessed by a dirt driveway. The area is flat with 
small shrubs and a large tree at the front of the house. A wire fence surrounds the north, west and south elevations of the 
house. 

06-Dec-04 

Historic Sites Survey 

Boulder County Parks & Open Space Department * 5305 Spine Road, Suite B 
Boulder, CO 80301 * (303)530-1980 

Sorted by Resource Number 



10324 Dillon Road 5BL.9579 

(Resource number) 

Architectural Inventory Form 

Page 3 

24. Associated buildings, features or objects: 

1 : Type: 

Describe: 

Contributing?: Contributing Agricultural Outbuilding 

The one story, rectangular plan, red structural clay tile outbuilding is located to the southeast 
of the house. The side gabled roof is covered with roll asphalt.The south elevation is partially 
covered with fiberglass panels. The foundation is poured concrete. Construction date is 
unknown, but probably contemporary with the house. A historic photograph suggests the 
building was used at one time to house small animals. Currently used as storage. 

2 : Type: 

Describe: 

3 : Type: 

Describe: 

Boxcar Contributing?: Noncontributing 

The boxcar is located to the southeast of the main house. The boxcar is constructed of widely 
spaced horizontal wood boards with metal framing. Construction date is unknown. 

Shed Contributing?: Noncontributing 

The one story, rectangular plan wood shed is located to the northeast of the house. The front 
gabed roof building is covered with painted wood boards. The building does not have a 
foundation. Construction date Is unknown. Currently used as storage. 

IV. ARCHITECTURAL HISTORY 

25 1920 Actual: 

26 

27 

unknown 

unknown 

Date of Construction: Estimate: 

Source of Information: 

Architect: 

Source of Infonmatlon: 

Builder: 

Source of information: 

28. Original Owner: 

Source of information: 

29. Construction history: 

Little is known of the buildings construction history. Assessor records indicate the rear addition existing by 1948. 

30. Location: original Date of move(s) 

Jule Warembourg? 

V. HISTORICAL ASSOCIATIONS 

31. Original use(s): single dwelling 

32. Intermediate use(s): 

33. Current use(s): single dwelling 

34. Site type(s): 

35. Historical background: 

Porter D. IVIaud conveyed the to Boulder County Public Trustee all the premises on which the buildings now reside to George 
E. Bermont in April 1924. Shortly thereafter, on November 20,1924 (filed for record February 3,1925). Bermont sold the W 1/2 
of the E 1/2 and the E 1/2 of the W 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of Section 21 to Alvin E. Crannell for $10 and other valuable 
considerations. Crannell sold the E 1/2 of the W 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of Section 19 to Jule Warembourg on March 18,1925 (filed 
for record IWarch 20,1925) for $2600. The purchase included 12 1/2 inches of water from the New South Boulder and Rock 
Creek Ditch Company. It is unclear if the house was constructed by Crannell or by Jule Warembourg. 

Jule Warembourg was born on February 11,1883, in France. In 1889, his family moved from France to the United States. In 
1925, Jule purchased the property along Dillon Road next to his brother Louis and worked as a coal miner and farmer. Jule 
Warembourg left in his last will and testament the property and attached water rights to his nephew, Albert Warembourg. Jule 
Warembourg died on November 9,1952 and is buried in Louisville. 

06-Dec.04 

Historic Sites Survey 

Boulder County Parks & Open Space Department * 5305 Spine Road, Suite B 

Boulder, CO 80301 * (303)530-1980 

Sorted by Resource Number 



10324 Dillon Road 5BL.9579 

(Resource number) 

Architectural Inventory Form 
Page 4 

Albert Warembourg was born IVIay 21,1924 in Louisville. He married Janet Ann Benson on September 6,1975 in Lafayette and 
lived at the property to the east, 10234 Dillon Road until 1976, when they moved to South Boulder Road. Albert worked at the 
University of Colorado as a maintenance worker for 19 years until his retirement in 1987. Albert died at his home on South 
Boulder Road on April 1,1991. His wife, Janet, is the current owner of the property. The property has been used as a rental for 
numerous years. 

Sources of Information: 

Boulder County. Public Trustee's Certificate of Purchase. Porter D. Maud to George E. Bermont. 1924. Book 506, Page 107. 
Boulder County Clerk and Recorder's Office. Boulder, CO. 

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. George E. Bermont to Alvin E. Crannell. 1925. Book 524, Page 261. Boulder County Clerk and 
Recorder's Office. Boulder, CO. 

Boulder County. Warranty Deed. Alvin E. Crannell to Jule Warembourg. 1925. Book 524, Page 401. Boulder County Clerk and 
Recorder's Office. Boulder, CO. 

Boulder County. Last Will and Testament of Jule Warembourg. 1952. Book 1320, Page 576. Boulder County Clerk and 
Recorder's Office. Boulder, CO 

Marden Maps. 1953. Ownership Plat Book of Boulder County, Colorado. Boulder, Colorado: Marden Maps. 

Rocky Mountain Map Company. 1940. Boulder County Atlas. Denver, Colorado: Rocky Mountain Map Company. 

Warembourg, Albert obituary. 1991. Daily Camera, 3 April. 

Warembourg, Janet. Telephone interview with Carol Beam. 11 November 2004. 

Warembourg, Jule obituary. 1952. The Boulder Daily Camera, 11 November. 

36. Sources of information: 

Historic Sites Survey Sorted by Resource Number 

Boulder County Parks & Open Space Department * 5305 Spine Road, Suite B 

Boulder, CO 80301 * (303)530-1980 



10324 Dillon Road 5BL.9579 
(Resource number) 

Architectural Inventory Form 

Pages 

VI. SIGNIFICANCE 

37. Local landmark designation: Yes Q] No 0 

Designation authority: 

Date of designation: 

38. Applicable National Register criteria: 

• A. Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad pattern of our history. 

Q B. Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past. 

Q C. Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction, or represents the work 
of a master, or that possess high artistic values, or represents a significant and distinguished entity whose 
components may lack Individual distinction. 

Q D. Has yielded, or may be likely to yield. Information important in history or prehistory. 

Q Qualifies under Criteria Considerations A through G (see manual). 

0 Does not meet any of the above National Register criteria. 

Boulder County Standards for Designation: 

39. Area(s) of Significance: agriculture - farming 

40. Period of Significance: 

41. Level of significance: National: Q State Q Local g 

42. Statement of significance: 

Although the property has a long association with the development of agriculture in the area, its significance does not 
appear to be to the extant that would qualify it for Inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places, the Colorado State 
Register of Historic Properties or for Boulder County Landmark designation. 

43. Assessment of historic physical integrity related to significance: 

The house and red structural clay tile outbuilding retain a high degree of historic physical integrity with minimal alterations. 

VII. NATIONAL REGISTER ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT 

44. National Register eligibility field assessment: Not Eligible 

Local landmark eligibility field assessment: Not Eligible 

45. Is there National Register district potential? Yes Q No 0 

Discuss: 

If there is National Register district potential, is this building contributing: Yes Q No [ ] N/A g 

46. If the building is In existing National Register district, is it contributing: Yes Q No Q N/A 0 

VIII. RECORDING INFORMATION 

47. Photograph numbers): Roll 19 Frames 11-18 

Negatives filed at: Boulder County Parks 8t Open Space Department 

5305 Spine Road, Suite B 
Boulder, CO 80301 

Historic Sites Survey Sorted by Resource Number 

Boulder County Parks & Open Space Department * 5305 Spine Road, Suite B 

06-Dec-04 Boulder, CO 80301 * (303)530-1980 



10324 Dillon Road 

48. Report title: 

49. Date(s): 

50. Recorder(s): 

51. Organization: 

52. Address: 

53. Phone number(s): 

5BL.9579 

(Resource number) 

Architectural Inventory Form 
Page 6 

Historic Sites Survey 

11/10/04 

Carol A. Beam and Historic Preservation Specialist 

Boulder County Parks & Open Space Department 

5305 Spine Road, Suite B 

Boulder, CO 80301 

(303) 530-1980 

06-Dec-04 

Historic Sites Survey 

Boulder County Parks & Open Space Department * 5305 Spine Road, Suite B 

Boulder, CO 80301 * (303)530-1980 

Sorted by Resource Number 



10324 Dillon Road 

Architectural Inventory Form 
Page 7 

SITE SKETCH MAP 

5BL.9579 

(Resource number) 

Dillon Road 

Shed| 

House 

• •' 

• ,-5?'- . ' . • 

Agl'icultural 
Outbuilding 

Boxcar 

NORTH 

• ' . 

-• 

06-Dec-04 

Historic Sites Survey 

Boulder County Parks & Open Space Department * 5305 Spine Road, Suite B 
Boulder, CO 80301 * (303)530-1980 

Sorted by Resource Number 



10324 Dillon Road 

Architectural Inventory Form 
Pages 

5BL.9579 
(Resource number) 

LOCATION MAP 

Source U.S. Geological Suroey 7.5' Lafayette topographic quadrangle -1994 

06-DBC-04 

Historic Sites Survey 

Boulder County Parks & Open Space Department * 5305 Spina Road, Suite B 

Boulder, CO 80301 ' (303)530-1980 

Sorted by Resource Number 



, |J^'-V^, 

^ ' ' : , ' ^ - ' • 

- . . * • ^ - - • ^ • ' • ^ . 

\ " . • . . .*^ ' r 

^ •* • • . - . L v - ^ . r i . i . -•••• 

\ 

• H ^ ' . 

V ^ ^ ^ H 

4 1̂  
3fc! ST 

'.-."-^uKi.' 

M ̂
' '"̂  

_ _ J 

t 4 ''i'^HW^: 

^ - ; j - ~ 

W T - H - t ^ r " ' • . m 

^ - 1 

^ ^ ^ ^ 

>— -r . f 

|E\4».,-^1 

^ ^ : 
.1^.' 

1\ ̂  r̂r-' 
• i^T^^T 

''"V'"-—1 1̂  . \»w ^ M 
- > -T < - d ^ ^ ^ ^ M 

- '^ lAHI^^H 

"^B 
T----,'-r-3-r|jLj3WJ 
"^ 



Louisville vicinity 
5BL.9579 
10324 Dillon Rd. 
November 2004 
House 
Negatives located at Boulder County Parl<s & Open Space Dept. 
Photographed by Carol Beam 
Roll 19 Frame 12 
north elevation 

Louisville vicinity 
5BL.9579 
10324 Dillon Rd. 
November 2004 
House 
Negatives located at Boulder County Partes & Open Space Dept. 
Photographed by Carol Beam 
Roll 19 Frame 13 
west elevation 



u w ' ' J " * * n M 1 I I I [ I I I I I 1 1 ( ( . I I I f f ( I I I I I I i I < I I I I f > I ' ( ( I 11 LJ a (J ( J U U U (J O O L i t J Cl o o u 

vj - " " w e e - ^ i - ' w ^ • • • • • • • • l [ I 1 I : I : I ' l I M I ( > ( I r ' t J ( ( ( ( > ( ' [ ( ( ; ( I ( I f ( ( ( I I ( ( ( f I I I I I ( 

k 

[ I ( ( ( M M r f O o Q o c i o o a t i a a Q a Q a a o a u u Q Q C ^ a Q Q a o L i c a a Q a Q Q O t i t ^ t i U U i u u 

i 
^H^ ;/^;^ 

"< - i\ f i 

I ]i \. 

1 I f 1 I I I I I i i | I I ( r i I '. ( I I n M (4 t« (• «ii('« [M» Cfl £31111 [ J [! I J I ' 1! ( ' ( ' t J c u 111 [ IC ' [ 1 t n ' IJ n L ' t ' t ' L L L' 



-YSViiJtWR 
-JH-X 

( I } ) ) I t i ) fJ : l r j r j n o n a ' ri rj D o .1 n .1 

c 
'o 
> 
0) 

o. 
Q 
8 
m a. 

CO 

c 

O 
o3 
(0 
Q_ 
>̂  
c= 

o 

CD n) 

3 CO 
CD "P 

K E E E E f i E l i 

Louisville vicinity 
5BL.9579 
10324 Dillon Rd. 
November 2004 
Agricultural outbuilding 
Negatives located at Boulder County Paries & Open Space Dept. 
Photographed by Carol Beam 
Roll 19 Frame 16 
southwest elevation 

n m r n m i i 

n HT) c) r i t l t ) f n 

= ;r, o « Q. 

^.1 Louisville vicinity 

0> r= 03 
r^ O J3 X) 

CD (N O 

03 CD L L (0 

ra 

5BL.9579 
10324 Dillon Rd. 
November 2004 
House 
Negatives located at Boulder County Parks & Open Space Dept. 
Photographed by Carol Beam 
Roll 19 Frame 14 
southeast elevation 

0 O I ) ) 1 J 1 1 . ) O ) . ) t I i I ) 1 I . i - ) I 1 1 1 I O E I : i W ei w • 1 

.J J i J JCJ tJ a i ] c : j c ) c ) 0 ^ £ ) C ) O 0 0 (1 c) O c) c) ( I I ) 1) O u L ' lU O O L) ( I t )C ) n J . > ) . 1 . u I 1 1 . l , 1 i 1 1 1 1 



'^-^.*:-"^' ' 

• s - , - - * ^ : . : ; - ^ 

.-<'^;^*« 

• ^ • • ^ • • ^ - > * ^ ' ' ' * ^ ^ 

• s e , ^ * ' 

>^ . i ^ ^ 

t l , - . ^ . L : ' ' ' 

.•^..: 



Louisville vicinity 
5BL,9579 
10324 Dillon Rd. 
November 2004 
Agricultural outbuilding 
Negatives located at Boulder County Parks & Open Space Dept. 
Photographed by Carol Beam 
Roll 19 Frame 18 
northwest elevation 

Louisville vicinity 
561.9579 
10324 Dillon Rd. 
November 2004 
Shed 
Negatives located at Boulder County Parks & Open Space Dept. 
Photographed by Carol Beam 
Roll 19 Frame 17 
southeast elevation 



R E A L ESTATE A P P R A I S A L , CARD---R U R A L MASTER INDEX 

L E C A L D E S C R I P T I O N . . • ' i ' >'; V^ ' , r ' ' ' . . 

NWi NE* 2 1 - 1 S - 6 9 ; C E * less U. P. Res.) 
SECTION TWF. RANGE 

1 / . 

NUMBtH OF ACKKS 

[ . • ' y ' - - - : : ; : - . ^ : ^ - ' ; • - , 

'• ' : i C ? l b O - l o Q o Q .^(\lr^% t U <l(Aa-Ksi<51« 
• r - 1 ' * ' • . •-

/ j / , a i - J ? T 
O W N E R ' S N A M E A N D A D D R E S S : _ „ , „ a > \ . 

CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP : 

N A M E ADDRESS D A T E VOLUME 

/ 
<* 

pAoa 
TYPE 

INSTRUMENT R E M A R K S 

LAND VALUE ADJUSTMENTS 

I T E M 

ORCHARDS 

MERCHANTABLE T IMBER 

MINERALS OR C O A L 

WATER R I G H T 

OTHER 

DESCRIPTION • 

A L L WEATHER ROAD 

TYPE OF ROAD 

LOCAL T R A D I N G CENTER 

OTHER 

OTHER 

NUMBKR 
o r 

ACRIS 

OtBTANCi: 

• 

A D J U S T M E N T 
PERCENT 

ADD, • D E O . 

AMOUNT 
ADD. 

_̂̂, 

DKO. 

• • . . ' ^ 

T O T A L A D D I T I O N A N D D F r n i m n N ffi S 

TOTAL N E T A D J U S T M E ^ i T $ 

> 

RURA 

L A N D C L A S S 

' , • 

r- — 

R O A D S A N D D I T C H E S 

TOTAL 

1 

, 1 

\ 

' - ( 

TV 

' '^>Si ' ^ . ^ - ^ 

> 

A Z^/-

^ \ 
V 

TOTAL N E T ADJUSTMENTS 

TOTAL FARM L A N D V A L U E 

' • 

X X X X X 

i 

J. 

i 

'̂  

1 

^ 

•i 

i 

s 

% 
, 

SUMMARY 

D E S C R I P T I O N 

• 

O R I G I N A L COST(IMPROVEMENTS) 

A D D I T I O N S A N D B E T T E R M E N T S 

O W N E R S ESTIMATE OF V A L U E 

PRIVATE APPRAISAL 

INSURANCE 

MORTGAGE 

ADVERTISED FOR SALE 

TRANSFERRED 

DATE AMOUNT 

s-

, - • ' • • • • , 

A N N U A L ASSESSMENT 

YEAR 

1 9 

1 9 

1 9 

1 9 

1 9 

1 9 

1 9 

1 9 

1 9 

1 9 

1 9 

C H A N G E R E A S O N 

'• '— 

L A N D 

» • 

IMPROVE
MENTS 

* . , • 

T O T A L 

% 

S U M M A R Y O F V A L U E S 

I 

TOTAL L A N I J V A L U E 

B U I L D I N G S A N D IM
PROVEMENTS (TH IS CARD) 

CARD N O . 

CARD N O . 

TOTAL B U I L D I N G S 
AND IMPROVEMENTS 

TOTAL L A N D , B U I L D I N G S 
AND IMPROVEMENTS 

F U L L APPRAISED 

$ 

2ZZ2c MEASURED BY. 7 3 - ^ ; . ^ / r . .x .a3 .^- ' /g< L A S S I F I E D BY. IH'-/.' CHECKED BY_ 



\;: 
B U I L D I N G D E S C R I P T I O N A N D V A L U E C A L C U L A T I O N C A R D . O F . _CARDS 

C L A S S I F I C A T I O N No , :m-
TYTE m o USE 

Farm Dwelling 

Farm Bam — — D 

Other Farm D 

Com'l: Indus.; Card No D 

Number of Rooms •...:._.—D 

^v^yj° 
ING DESCRIPTION 

B L D G N o . -

/ - - ROOFING 
IQ'"Prepared Roll 

UNITS AND ROOMS 
Klod of 

Units 

S 
Number of 

^ 
FOUNDATION 

Posts or Piers .. 

'witife.^J ,&iA^..i. 

EXTERIOR WALLS 

j Wood Frame D 

j Sheathing D No Sheathing D 

i Solid Masonry • .Q 

• Insulation: % Area 

' Siding: Woodboard D 

• Board and Batten . . -D 

j Shingle: W o o d D 

' Asphalt D Asbestos D 

i Stucco D 

; Brick Veneer: Com. D Face Q 

! Stone Veneer: Native D Cut D 

i Brick Solid: Com. [B^Face D 

, Concrete Block O 

; : - O 

ATTIC 
Finished Stairs D 

Built-Up Asphalt.. D Percent of Ground Area; 
Shingle: Wood. . . .n Asphalt....[IJ|^pin,shed..........% Unfin % 
Asbestos.. D Slate . D 
Metal D Tile: Cement Q Q a y D 
Tin .....D Copper. ; n 
Insulated D 

D 
BASEMENT 

Area: 100% Ql 75% D 50% D 
25% D None . D 
No Floor D 
Plastered Ceiling . D 
Plastered Walls ^.„. ....Q 

Walls: V^ndCeAiA4.ig-^±y^.^.!^] 
Finished Rooms: S>&*<C 

B- "^No.. . % Area 

F L O O R S / -
Subfloor 1st : . . .M 2 d U p n 
No SubBoor 1st n 2d Up D 
Construction: n ^ <t i t 
Wood Joists ...•k.b:l...::::.lJa...\B: 
Concrete on Grade D 

Finish Flooring: ^ 
Hardwood...... t f i^Softwood Q 

Tile: Sq. Ft........; 

!sq. Ft 

INTERIOR FINISH 

I ROOF . 

I Type: Flat D Pitched [2 Low D 

_ Medium _[E' Steep Q 

' Framing: Simple E* 

' Average Q Difficult • 

• 4 ~ PORCHES 

Number: Open Closed..../..... 

Unfinished Finished— 

TERRACES 

Kind , 

HEATING 
Stove ......(lih^JL [9- -
Warm Air: Pipeless... D 

Piped _ D 
Forced Circulation D 

Hot Water or Vapor D 
Steam D 
Gas Steam Radiators _. . .p 

Gas Floor Furnaces No 
Air Conditioning D 
Automatic Burner or Stoker: 
Oil D G a s — D Coal D 

PLJIMBING 
None. . [ F Water Only.;......D 

Bathrooms Tiled 

Number of Fixtures: Tubs 

Washstands Water Qosets 

Shower Stalls Kit. Sink D 
Automatic Water Heater. O 
Laundry Tubs D Septic T a n k Q 

Wallboard or Equal.- D n • . \ i r . c . r-i 
Plastered ^ J t ^ [ a > ' ^ ^ ' ^ Water System...: D 

G R O U N D P L A N S K E T C H : . 
(INDICATE NUMBBR STORICS) •,':' 

I I I 

-

-

. 

-

-

1 1 1 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 ' ^ ' 

K ^ 

f 

^ • • ; 

• : y ^ . 

/ ? . .; : 

x ' '; 

. / • 

a î 

S 

4' i 

1 1 1 1 1 1 , 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 i ' l 1 , 1 -1 ' l 

'-. -

.:.,. -

: • • ' , • 

: , -

-

B A S E 

F R O N T 

Wood Paneling: 

Kind: 

Sq. F t 

Tile Walls: Sq. Ft 

Trim: Hardwd Rms. 

Softwood Rms. 

Elec. 
LIGHTING 

. . 1 0 ^ Gas... .n Norie....n 

Kind 

OTHER ITEMS 

Natural Fireplaces 

Gas Fireplaces 

Outside Chimneys 

S T A T E O F REPAIRS 
Excellent Q Good 
Fair n Poor .D 

^ ^ • 

D E P R E C I A T I O N A N D O B S O L E S C E N C E 

A . A G E ( N O R M A L D E P R E C I A T I O N ) ' 

B . P H Y S I C A L C O N D I T I O N - . 

C . M O D E R N I Z A T I O N ( M I N U S ) - •. 

D. T O T A L D E P R E C I A T I O N - •• 

E. N E T C O N D I T I O N ( I O O - D ) -

S P E C I A L O B S O L E S C E N C E 

F. L O C A T I O N (AREA N O .) 

O T H E R - - - . . : . 

T O T A L S P E C I A L O B S O L E S C E N C E 

J . F I N A L N E T C O N D I T I O N ( lOO-H) X E I 

D A T E O F C O N S T R U C T I O N 

JL t 
M A J O R A L T E R A T I O N S O R A D D I T I O N S 

DESCRIPTION PER C E N T 

M A J O R A L T E R A T I O N S O R A D D I T I O N S 

DESCRIPTION 

O T H E R F A R M B U I L D I N G S 

CLASS NO. 

'wt^ 
yil>^| -- l y 

H ' l - 0 

inKw^^l^M 
I ccp o /3f. J" ^ 

S P E C I A L B U I L D I N G N O T E S ; 

AREA 

"TiuB 
/2-<k</ 

^ 

tr.4.<ruK 

d t 

20 FLOOR 

î  (q-

PLUMBING 

y/>/> ̂ ' T S 

-W-

DEPRECIATION 

-K 
7gQ~ 
. v & ^ . 

NET VALUE 

, L ' r:":;i:j^i 

>: A R E A . - M A I N B U I L D I N G • 

A R E A 

TOTAL xy 
R E P R O D U C T I O N C O S T A N D F I N A L VALUE 

M A I N B U I L D I N G 

I T E M 
N O . 

A R E A OR 
Q U A N T I T Y 

Sc- 7 

U N I T 
C O S T 

Sil '_A1AS 

A D D I T I O N S ( P L U S ) 

2,-^t(-Pt^ JiJ^ 
^-H I ^ S 

^ 0 

.Ao 
~Wo, 

I'V. 
D E D U C T I O N S ( M I N U S ) 

jf i^y , :iJ. 

B A S E R E P R O D U C T I O N 
C O S T . . S ^ f^ fg 

F I N A L N E T C O N D I T I O N y'£>% 
F I N A L V A L U E - . 

M A I N B U I L D I N G ri l y ^ 
S U M M A R Y O F B U I L D I N G V A L U E 

M A I N B U I L D I N G S / 7 ^ 

M I N O R B U I L D I N G S . W/Ao 
O T H E R 
^ - I M P R O V E M E N T S 

r:' 

T O T A L B U I L D I N G S 
A N D 

I M P R O V E M E N T S 
$ : i / ^ o 

X/ L o 





lift kid UfCi a ie^dihi U K îji I i 
ilnce lUZ. 

. ..Jieis survived by hla wife Marie 
and by the folldwlng daughters— 
^Ir«. Mary C, Zinge of Ixingrnont; 
Julie Gora of Casper, Wyo., and 
Mrs. Josephine Rippeth of Lafay
ette. There are also 16 grandchil
dren and four great-grandchildren. 

Funeral ftervlces will include 
Kosary at 7 p.m. Thursday nighl 
In the Henning Mortuary, Louis
ville and services at 2 Friday 
afternoon al the St. Louis Catholic 
church. 

m M0,h M WmWW 
Sunshine IJiscuK conipaiiy. dran 
parent! are Floyd Hall of Anita, 
Wi M d Mr.s."Idn itoDcrtrof'Cum'-
berland, Jn, Gicalgrandparenls 
are Mr, and Mr.K, A. B. Vucn of 
BoUlder .'uid Willii-irn lUill 
O'Neill, Neb. 

of 

Jule Warembourg, 
Louisville Farmer, 
Dies In Boulder 

Jule Warembourg, widely knowh-
farmer of the Louisville district, 
died Sunday In a Boulder hospital 
at the age of 69. He had been a 
resident of the Louisville area 
since he was six years old, coming 
there with his parents from France 
in 1889. He was born Feb. 11, 1883. 

A brother, Louis Warembourg is 
the only survivor. 

Eosary services will be at 7 
Wednesday night in the Henning 
Mortuary with mass at 10 Thurs
day mornbg In St. Louis Catholic 
church. Interment will be in the 
Louisville cemetery. 

Charles Borra, 
Retired Louisville 
Farmer, Dies 

Charles Borra, 81, retired farmer 
of the Louisville area, died at his 
home in Louisville last night after 
an Illness of several months. He 
was bom in Belgium and came to 
the United States when he was 20 
and to Louisville some 40 years 
BgO. 

Mrs. Phillip Kneale 
Of Eldorado Springs 
Dies In Boulder 

Mrs. Cora Emily'Kneale of El
dorado Springs, died al the Com-
inunil'y ho.spital al 32:35 Monday 
afternoon followiniiJ an illnes.'; of but 
five days. She wa.s removed to the 
hospital Sunday when her condition 
became serious. 

Born at Vestal, New York, July, 
1878, she came to Boulder in 1910. 
She was married on July 27, 1911, 
at Golden to Phillip H. Kneale, 
pioneer of Boulder county, whose 
death occurred at the then resi
dence: of Mr. and Mrs. Kneale, 
3095 9th, Boulder, on April 6. 1946. 

Mr. Kneale was associated with 
his brothers, the late C. A. and 
Thomas Kneale, in saw mill opera
tions on South Boulder Creek, west 
of Eldorado Springs, for many 
years. He was but 13 when he 
came to Colorado from the Isle of 
Man in 1875 to join his brothers. 

Mr. Kneale was a member of 
the Congregational Church of Boul
der. She had been a charier mem^' 
ber of the Congregational church 
at Vestal. ; 

Survivors are two daughters and 
one son; Helen D,, and Mona Anna 
Kneale of Eldorado Springs and 
Henry R. Kneale of Boulder. Mrs. 
Delphine Randall of Alturaj Minn., 
and Mrs. Zora Pittenger of Los 
Angeles, California, are sisters. 

Funeral arrangements arc to be 
announced later by the AUardice-
Hibbard mortuarj'. 

fju/iibljifc to i 
der. 

Funeral 
Mrs. I/orer 

Wife of Ben 
i Street, scrvi) 
1 tnornlng X̂ V 
bylerian Chu 
Evans offic 
Green wa.i ; 
Hart organi.*: 
Lloyd Ball, . 

iiilcndenson, ' 
Bu.shcy, and 
ment was in 
Allardice - 1 
charge. 

He is survived by his wife, Le 
bonia, and the following children; . ^ 
Camile, Louisville; Jerome, 190 B O U U B T SCffllfOrilllll 
Arapahoe, Boulder; Mrs. George 

First Job 
Indians brou 
Indians briui 
SanitorJum 1; 
thirty this m 
ness of six y 
ments are ] 
sister, Mrs. 
Rock. The 1: 
ary. 

I Mi' 

Regnier, Longmont; Mrs, Martha 
Gutfelder, San Diego, Calif.; Sister 
Mary Charles and Sister Mary Car-
mel, both of O'Fallon, Mo. There 
are also nine grandchildren. 

Funeral seryices are In charge 
rif Hpnning mortuary. Louisville. 

Arrivals; Ruth Gross, Lafayette; 
Mrs. Arlea Stem, Lodgepble, Neb.; 
Mrs. Mary R. Kermack, 706 Pine; 
Jennie Christopher, 820 University; 
Thomas E. .Taylor,' 90 W. Arapa
hoe; Mrs. Esther L. Waller, Den
ver; "Mrs. Ruth v."'HarmyriDOO 

Harry S. 1 
held this mo 
at Howe'Mor 
Warren S. B; 
First Methoc 
Ben Walker 
ger sang, J 
garet Hasc; 
C. C. Klemro 
Weaver, Vic 
man and. Jo! 
ment in Grc' 

Mother 
Woman 
Oakland 

Mathlda J 
of Mrs. Hel 
died Nov. 
where she 
another dau 
inier. Her b 
to the Louisa 
for funeral 
two daughte 
her husbam 
and two grc 

jfasick
Highlight




